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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: 3sonator FFerguson

The Chairman: Senator Ferguson.

Senator Ferguson: Admiral, I have now before me the
memorandum on your testimony before the Roberts Committee.

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Have you got 1t?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes; sir.

Senator Ferguson: Referring to the bottom of page 12, |
"Statement by Captain T. S. Wilkinson, U. S. Navy, Director,
Naval Intelligence Division."

Admiral Wilkinson: I beg your pardon. I haven't the
Roberts Commission report itself.

Senator Ferguson:; Will you juﬁt look at the testimony.

(Paper handed to Admiral Wilkinson.)

Senator Ferguson: The other part is in the record and
T wanted to have you read this in. 'It i1s a very short memo.

Admiral Wilkinson: 7Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: What you gajfm to Admiral Stark is
= lready 1n the record.

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir. This is headed "Precis of
Testiﬁény".

The Chairman: What do you call that?

Admiral Wilkinson: It is headed "Precis", -- p-r-e-c-i-s.

The Chairman: What does that mean?

Admiral Wilkinson: It means a brief, I think, or summary.
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Witnau Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Ferguson

- The Chairman: That is not our language?
Admiral Wilkinson: I believe it is a French vword meaning

brief.

The Chairman: In other words it means a brief resume?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, s8ir.

The Chairmen: A summary of whatever it is dealing with?

Admiral Wilkinson: 'Yea, sir. |

The Chairman: All right.

Admiral Wilkinson: The heading is "Precis of Testimony
3iven Before the Prosiden:c*s Investigating Commission".
Statements by Admiral Sterk and sev-era.l others.

Turning to the part that Senator Ferguson has spoken of':

"Statement by Captain T. S. Wilkinson, U. 5. Navy, .
Director, Navel Intelligence Division. o

"In replies to questions, the witness doaor:l..bed naval |
avenuas of intelligence, including naval attaches and additional ‘r
naval observers and consular ahippipg advisers who had been |
maintained in the Far East. Frequent reports were recelived
from these officers. The witness mentioned other methods
through which the Navy received secret information. Frequent
exchange of dispatches had occurred between the Intelligence
'ormization in Waahinéfon and in the field. In general, the

sources reported their inf'ormation to Washington, at the same

t.ime informing the Commanders in Chief of the Asiatic and the
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QuUAsLinay 0Y: Sanstor Ferguscrn

Pacifié Fleets. Care was taken here to sas that these two
officers were kept fully advised as to developments.

"From the evidence available the Navy had concluded in
‘Nbvembor,that the J&paneae were contemplating an early attack.
The witness considered that both Commanders in Chief had
aAvallable to them the same information on which this conclasion
vas drawn here. Nevertheless, warning dispatches had been
sent out.

"The witness gave imf'ormation concerning the control
of fishing boats in the vicinity of Hawaii,and described the
delimitation of the spheres of activity of the naval and
military 1nteiiigenca services and the Federal Bureau of

—nvestigetion.
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' Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Ferguson
‘; "In April, 1941, the Chief of Naval Operations sent

i, out a dispatch indicating from past experience that the

'I Axls could be expected to initiate new activities on Satur-

[

days, Sundays, and national holidays. Steps were taken

{

- in March 1941, placing the Naval District intelligence
- organizations in an advanced state of readiness; coastal
| ,

information sections were placed in en active status last

May. District intelligence organizations. were further

extended in that month, and a complete state of readiness

of the intelligence organizations was directed last July."
Senator Ferguson: Now, Admirsl, were those the only
l questions that you had gone into before the Roberts Commis-

‘ sion?

| Admiral Wilkinson: I should say so, sir. It was a

] brief hearing, a half-hour only, as I remember.

’ Senator Ferguson: That 1s the only time you testified?
| Admirel Wilkinson: Yes, sir. |

,! Senator Ferguadn: How do you account for the fact that
' there vas & Presidential commission to find ell of the facts
: end that is the only question they went into with you? \Was

~ there enything seid why they were limiting your scope?

ai——
-

Admiral Wilkinson: I don't know, except that they were
in a hurry to get out to Hawali, I think, and you will note

that this 1s a summary of -the statements of Admirel Stark,
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Ferguson

- Admiral Turner and myself, and I think on the same day
- they questioned me, they also had Genera). Herron and General

Miles.

Senator Ferguson: When they got back they didn't

~ go into it any further, they didn't caell you?

Admirel Wilkinson: Didn't call me at all, sir.

Senator Ferguson: You were here ia the Intelligence
Branch?

Admirel Wilkinson: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: Now, reading that, I think it is

- the second or third paragraph, about the knowledge that the

Pacific Fleet and the Asiatic Fleet had, do you want to

- let that stand as your testimony, that they had the same

emount as you had here in Washington, or to that effect?

Admiral Wilkinson: I think it is too broad a statement

| sir,

Senator Ferguson: It is too broad a statement?

Admirel Wilkinson: They hed the same information by

. reason of thelr radio 'intelligence centers which they had
i there as to the movements of the Japanese vessels, and the
- position and location of the Japanese fleet; they had the

' seme informetion es to those factors that we had. They

' did not have the seme information as to the diplomatic

negotliations, no, sir, nor as to some of the code messages

& B R — o ' B P e arew L e
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1 Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Ferguson

- | Senator Ferguson: And some of the other messages?

ﬂ !f Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir.

A J? Senator Ferguson: So you would say that ought to be | .
n corrected? |

a | Admiregl Wilkinson: It should if it is to be narrowed

7 |I down and my own statement, my own draft of memorandum for
8 | Admiral 3tark, mentioned a number of points about the move-
0 ment of ships, and I said they had that :I.nforma.tit;n.
o | Senator Ferguson: Now, on the Sundays and 3aturdays,
i that is in the last paragreph, I wish you would clear up
|2 vhat they had asked you about that.
I Admiral Wilkinson: Oh, that, I think, is in one of i

11 | our exhibits, Senator.

15 Senator Ferguson: Was that your own or were you just

D 0 'NOLONIHEYM NYd ¥ QHYM

telling wvhat General Herron had said?

S
-
o — _“"

Admiral Wilkinson: I was telling what my office had
I done, It was Admirel Kirkis action on the preceding April.

Let me have the exhibit.

EE—

19

20 Senator Ferguson: I notice they questioned both you

T — - -

end General Herron on that same subject.

g2t i Admirel Wilkinson: That dispatch is shown on page 1

—_——

nq || of Exhibit 37 counsel tells me.

- —

Senator Ferguson: Page 1 of 37.

Admirel Wilkinson: Yes.
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Witness Wilkinsén Questions by: Senator Ferguson
Senator Fergusen: Will you just read that?
Admirsl Wilkinson: (Reading)
"1 April 1941
"From: Chief of Operations" --
but I know this dispatch was initiated by Admiral Kirk.

"To: Commandants of all Naval Districts" --

" which would, of course, include Manile and Hawaii.

"NY Wash Governors of Guam and Samoa.

"PERSONIEL OF YOUR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE SERVICE SHOULD BE

- ADVISED THAT BECAUSE OF THE FACT THAT FROM PAST EXFERIENCE

SHOWS THE AXIS POWERS OFTEN BEGIN ACTIVITIES IN A PARTICULAR
FIELD ON SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS OR ON NATIONAL HOLIDAYS OF
THE COUNTRY CONCERNED THEY SHOULD TAKE STEPS ON SUCH DAYS
TO SEE THAT PROPER WATCHES AND PRECAUTIONS ARE IN EFFECT,"

Senator Ferguson: And had that been called to your

attention when you came in?
Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: And then you had that in mind while
you were in the office?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That would be true because of a |

relaxation on that day?

Admirel Wilkinson: Yes, sir. I think the British

and Americe, both countries, paid a good deal of attention
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: 3enator Ferguson

to Saturdays and Sundays.

Senator Ferguson: The same would be true of civilians,
the same thing would be true of civilians?

Admiral Wilkinaonz‘ 'ffea, sir,

Senator Ferguson: If you were going to send a message
on Sunday or Saturday, would you say that you would be more
apt to get better atﬁention from the civilian services or
the Army and Navy? .

Admirel Wilkinson: Purely as a matter of personal
attention, I would say from the Army and Navy because we

maintained a regular 24-hour watch. We don't relax

' established routines on communicatiors on those days.

Senator Ferguson: Would you say then that any Army
or Navy establishment that had been slerted, should be

alerted on Saturdays and Sundays even more so than on other

~ days, owing to what you stated in your report, or what was
stated in this report?

Admiral Wilkinson: This dispatch, sir, was not as

- broad as perhaps would have been desirable for it to be.

It was initiated by Admiral Kirk and sent out as applicable

to the service over which he had authority, which is to say

. the Intelligence Service. This was not warning all the com-

munications services, was not warning all the combat field.

It was only applicsble to intelligence service of itself,

\

which was Admiral Kirk's service and consequently my service.
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‘Witness Wilkinson

Questions by: Sen,Ferguson

Senator Fer-uson: In other worda; you were speoially
alerting the Intellizence services, = théy were, - on Satur-
days, Sundays and holidays?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, 81r.

Senator Ferguson: And I notlice that yhen.you gave yrur
resume ;s to what'you heard before the Commisslion you gave
the -= this 1s already in the reocord but I want to call 1t
to your attention -- the Commission asked 1f he considered

Sunday morning the most lax time in the defenses and, con-

- sequently, the most advantazeous time for an attack. He

seaid that "with regards to the reserves Yes, because they
were more likely to be on leave or other privileges, but
with regards to the actual stations 1in thﬁ field he ocon-
sidered that they should be as efficient and as fully manned
on Sunday as on any other morning."

Admiral Wilkinson: I think I was quoting General Herron
: .
there, was I not, sirf?

Senator Ferguson: Yes,
Admiral Wilkinson: All risht, silr.
Senator Ferruson: Now, he personally made many dawn

inspections on Suhday to check on and insure thelir readl-

-

nesg,"

admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir. I had seen him on his

return from at least one of those.
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 Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Now, he was a General in the Army.

: What would you say about that in relaticn to the Navy at
|
. Hawall? 5

] Admiral Wilkinson: I would not like to express an opin-

ion on that, Senator.

i Senator Ferguson: Well, you had been there Saturdays
and Sunduys and holidays?
Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: Now, what 1€ your opinien?

— T —— e — ) W
-

Admiral Wilkinson: Well, I think setations which were
required to be manned would be manned very definitely Jjust

as muoch on Sunday morninz or Saturday afternoon as on any

—_—— e —

other week day or any other day. There were established

l watches on all the ships and_thoae watoches were maintained

rerularly regardless of the calendar day or the day of the

week or the holiday.

| The ships were placed on certalin conditions of readiness,
' of which I think you are already aware. Condition 1 wge all
battle statlions manned; condition 2, half the batteries
manned; and condition 5 was a somewhat smaller element of

- the battery.

_’ Condition 3, as I recall, was the standard condition in

which we would be when in port, That would require a cer-

| tain number of gunns manned and I believe from what I have
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{w1tnoss Wilkinson Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

! .
ﬁhoard that that was the case on Sunday morning, that all the

. “ |/shlps were manned in that condition,

|
4 | Senator Ferguson: That 1s, No., 37

o — l, Admiral Wilkinson: I would say they would be equally
A ] :
|

jmanned on Sunday morning or Tuesday morning or Monday af ter-

f | 7 ?noon, in that same rotation I mean, that they would be just

F ; 8 l’as carefully manned then as at any other time.
|

!
i ]

Senator Ferguson: So, then, you don't think 1t made any
; v | difference?

| Admiral Wilkinson: It did make this difference that 4in

2 ¢ | the normal work on the shipe they would be having a drill

INYyd ¥ AOMY MW

1.4

for gll hands and all officers in the forenoon, say, of Thurs-

1
]

fday or Frlday and they would be having inspeotions on Satur-

‘ .
15 ;idayg All offlcers and all men would be required baock aboard,

- D QO 'NOLONIHSYAL

I h Now, on a Sunday morning, as a matter of a holiday there
{
17 | would not be these drills and inspeotions and some officers

g might be allowed to return late; some few others, ~ I think
10 ';there was a'llmitation to those who might stay away, - some
20 |'few others might be allowed to stay away all day Sunday, 8O

*+ | there would be that slight difference in that instead of

“~ | probably belng aboard for the work of the day some few might

?3 | have been excused because there was no work of that day.

oy | S enator Ferguson: That is élla

§
20 ’. Mr. Gearhart: Mr., Chairman,
‘ |
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+ '3 The Chairman: Congressman Gearhart.

{ Mr. Gearhart: Admiral Wilkinson, despite the schedule

r: 3 organiiatlons which 18 dated 23 Ootober 1940, whioh re-

]

1;qu1rea the Office of Naval Intelllzence in both Foreign In-
| .

o |, telligence and Deomestic Intelligence to evaluate the infor-

7 11mation collected and disseminate as adviesable; desplite

o !:Admiral Stark's reply to Admiral Kimmel's letter of the 22nd
)

0 i of March 1941 which reads as follows?

|
T gttt "With reference to your postscript on the subject

'4‘&.

gl A of Japanese trade routees and responsibility for the

furnishing ‘of secret information to CINCUS, Kirk ine- :

M "INYd ¥ UHY
—_—

13 | forms me that ONI is fully aware of 1its reepensibllity

in keeping you adequately informed concerning forelgn

N O 'NOLDONIKMAY

15| nations, activities of these nations and dlsloyal

it

| elements within the United States. He further says that

wl

f information concerning the locatien of all Japanese

¥ merchant vessels ieé forwarded by airmail weekly to you
T and that, if you wish; this information ocan be issued
more.frequently, or sent by despatch': |
ﬁand despite Admiral Kirk'‘s memorandum of 11 March 1941, his

7> | memorandum readlng:

f "4, The Division of Naval Intelligence is fully

aware that i1t is the responsiblility of this Yivision

- — e — e -

to keep the Commander-in-Chief, Pucific Fleet adequately

. —

\l
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Witnese Wilkinson Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

informed concerning foreign nations, aotivities of these

natione and disloyal elements within the United States",
j%you testified in June of 1945 before Admiral Hewitt's Special
f,Inveatixation on the arder of the éooretarw of the Navy in
?,responﬁe to Mr, Sonnet's.questiona that I will read:

"Would it be an accurate aummarﬁ then, Admifﬁl, to
state that information in the poaaession of the Offloce
of Naval Intelllgence concerning Japanese movements, for
example, would be disseminated by ONI but the evaluation f_
of Japanese plans or deduotinns to be drawn fProm these
| movements would be the funotion of War Plans or Chilef
1 Naval Operations?"

Your answ er being: hThe latter part of your question

i 'Yes.® The first part, the day by day information of

| Japanese movements would not according to my then and pre-
sent understanding be sent out by Intelligence but, rether,

by Operations after their evaluation." ;

. -

My statement to this point 1is correoct, is it not?_
Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir,

Mr., Gearhart: Now, i belleve that in the closing por-
i_tion of my examination of you the other day you explained the

' dlscrepancies between the schedule of organlzations of 23

¥
| Ootober 1940 and your conceptlon of your duties by pointing

il out that you had recelved verbal orders from someone which
| .

S ikl P A Nk 43 AR
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' Witness Wilkinson : Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

1
‘changed your responsibility?

Admiral W4ilkinson: Yes, sir,
Mr. Gearhart: I forgot to inquire then as to who gave

o — - —

| you those verbal orders?
:
'1y informed by my predeceseor as part of my relieving him

!
1

Admiral Wilkinson: I think I stated that I was officlal-

' that he had been orally dilrected by Admiral Stark to that ef-

i fect in the presence of Admiral Ingersoll and Admiral Turner
i ad well, and that I myself had recelved verbal instructions

from Admiral Ingersoll and the authoriltative assista nt to

Admiral Ingersoll.

Mr. Gearhart: Hes that schedule of organization order

" ever been changedl?

- S E—

Admiral ‘7ilkinson: I do not know, sir,

Mr, Gearhart: 8o far as you khow it 48 8till in effeot?

Admirsl Wilkinson: I do not know, sir., I know that fre-
quently papers of that sort are drawn up and modified from

time to time and there 18 no machinery, perhaps, 1in existence

- o — e ——— W — — i ——— T — e — W — G we— = —— - m—
—— e — -—— -_—— —_

— =

to make sure that each partiocular modiflcatlinn, such as I
}:aaid with respect to removing the public relatlions department
" from the Office of Naval Intelligence, that there 1s no ma-

- chinery set up to keep up these instructions in writing to

' date.

Mr. Gearhart: As long as you were the Director in the
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Division of Navel Intelli“ence you never received from any

source a written order changing the schedule of organization

to which I have Just referred?

a_—

Admiral Wilkinson: No, 8ir, I 444 not feel it was

- necessary.

Mr. Gearhart: Who was it that 1ssued the written order
Schedule of Organizations?

Admlral wWilkinson: "I am not sure when Admiral Stark

 assumed office, It was either he or his predecessor, whoever

was Chlef of Naval Operaticrns,

Mr. Gearhart: Could it have been --

Mr. Gesell: I can answer that question for you, Cone
gressman Gearhart,

Mr. Gearhart: I wou¥d appreciate it if y;u would,

MNr. Gesell: Because I have the original memorandum.
It was approved by H. R, Stark Oofober 23, 1940,

Mr., Gearhart: Ootober 23, 19407

Mr. Gesell: Yes,

Mr, Gearhart: A nd 41d Admiral Stark tell you person=-
ally that he had changed that order?

Admiral Wilkinson: No. I was satisfled to reoceive

that information from my officlal predecessor and to receive

1t frem his authoritative assistant.

Mr, Gearhart: Now, drawing upon your experience as a

Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

- - ' .
B R e ——
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| Witness Wilkinson Questione by: Mr. Gearhart

naval off icer, Af Admiral Stark desired to change that order

. — . e

| he would do 1t himself, naturally, by another and succeeding

,!wrltten order, wouldn't he?

1
|
i

Adpiral Wilkinson: I do not think so, sir. I think he

i

would tell the man that had sharge of 1t to act otherwilse

—_— - =

than a8 was laid out under the wriltten order. I do not think

Admiral Stark attached perhaps very great 1mportgnoo to the

- " e —— A o S — . ———

existence of this series of long documents outlining for
" their guidance the duties of the respective divisions, I
think he felt free tc add to them or chanze them orally from

|

I

i

. time to time as he saw f1lt.

I

EE Mr. Gearhart: Both Admirsl Ingersoll and Admiral Kirk
|
|

| were of lesser rank than that of Admiral Btﬁrk, were they
| not?

{ Admiral Wilkinson: Yea, sir,

Mr. Gearhart; .As a matter of faot, Admiral Starkws

their commanding otfioer,'waan‘t heT

e

Admiral Wilkineon: Yes, and mine as well.

Mr. Gearhart: And yours as well,

| Admiral Wilkinson: Yes,
| Mr. Gearhart: It was not then possible for either Admi-

'ral Ingersoll or Admirel Kirk to have 1ssued an order contra-

vening an order of a hizher ranking officer in writing, was

117
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- Witness Wilkinson | Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

Admiral Wilkinson: For Admira% Kirk, no, sir, For Ad-

miral Inzersoll ,yes, if he were actinz in his stead.

Mr. Gearhart: But he ocould only do that while aocting
in the name of Admiral Stark?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir,

Mr. Gearhart: When people or other officers, assooiates
of yours, come to you and tell you that written 6rde“a that
are plain on their face 1ln respeot to import and meaning,-
tell you that verbal orders have been issued setting them to
one slde, do you not at once feel that you are on inquiry,
that you should make inquiries at the source as to whether
or not that has been done?

Admiral Wilkinson: Not neceaﬁnrily. sir, If I were
relleving an offlcer of rank and responsibility in éommand of
a shlip and there were zeneral ordere extant and he said that
he had recelved certain particular orders in variance to
those orders, I would accept his statement unless I felt
there was something distinotly wrong with them, which i did
not in this case,

Mr. Gearhart: And despite the fact that you had before

- you a written order for your guidance, despite the faot that

You had been advised orally that you were not supposed to do !

the evaluating and not supposed to duv the dlsseminating, you

dld continue as long as you were the head of the ONI to
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Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

evaluate and to dlsseminate, didn't you?
Admiral Wilkinson: I had the orders which were appli-

cable except as they were modified. They had been modified

'in a brief, in a limited way. I continued to evaluate and

by "evaluaticn" I mean determining the accuracy, the authen-

- tlcity and the oonsistency of information. I do not mean

by that the deduction of enemy intentions., I continued to
evaluate all information in that sense and for my own satis-
{aotion I attempted to figuore out what the enemy intentions
were but I 414 not spread that out beocause I was ordered not
to.

1 continued to disseminate in every respect, inoluding

a number of papers and artiocles and publiocations which I

- have mentioned, but I 4id not disseminate information which

would lmmedlately affeot the operations of the Fleet until
I had consulted with the War Plans Department about 1t; be-
cause those were the limitatione that I felt had been placed
upon mes

Mr, Gearhart: Insofar as the receipt of these inter-
cepts, you disseminated them through the agency of your cour=-
ler, Captain Kramer, d41d you not?

Admirsl Wylkinson: Within the limited distribution that

| waﬂ turned over ,to me to be carried out,

Mr. Gearhart: And he delivered them in most instances

1
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Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

o the Seoretary of War, the Seoretary of

Seoretary of State and to the two hiefs of Stafff

They were 1elivered to those offi-

He 141 not Aellver ther hirself to ther, to all

of those you rentioneAd,

He 4elivered ther to the Seoretary

of the Navy, to the White House andA to the Cnhief of Naval

Operatlions,

but not to the Secretary of War, the Seoretary

of State, or the Chief of gtaff. That was an Army Aistribu-

l tion on that side.

Mpr. Gearhart: The Army took oare of the Arry side?

Adriral Wilkinson:

State.

Mr. Geavhart:

Yes, sir, and to the Secretary of

That 1s all.

Mr. Keefe: Mr, Chalrran, mray I ask a question?

Mr.

Gearhart: First I would llke to make a request, 1if

you will yleld the floor.

Mr. Keefe: Yes.

Mr.

counsel.

Gesrhar6: First I would like to make a request of

Counsel will recall that I called to the attention of

the cormrittee tha

t I hadl recel w1 letters from enlisted men

who were serving at Hickar Field, who hadl rerortedl to re that

on the lst 4ay of Dece

was ordiered, an all-out alert

\|

rber 1941 a formal all-out air alert

wae invokeA which required all
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battle stations to be ranned, all wen to be in full battle
regalia, the rounting of rachine guns and the mounting of
antiairoraft guns, anl I askel you at that tire to furnish
re, with the coples of the orders establishing that alert anA
the copies of the orders calling off that alert on the after-
noon of Saturiay, Deocerber 6th.

\ 3ince that tire I hawe recelvedl letters fror far separ-
ateql parts of the United Staes, f ror other enlisted ren ad-
vielng me that the alert was not confined to Hickar FielAd
but that there we=s a general all-out alert at ﬁther bases
in the 1lsland. Is there a Wright Fielad?

Mr. Keefe: Wheeler Field.

Mr. Gearhart: Yes, i1t 1s Wheeler FielA, which 1g the
corbat air fileld, or wass at that time, in the 1slanis; that
an all-out air alert was called on or about Decerber 1lst re-
quiring the same activities at Wheeler Field that I have 1e-
soribed at Hickar Field, and that that air alert was calleAd
off by an orier of the afternoon of December 6th, 1941, the
suspension of the all-out alert, which required the taking
Aown of the machine guna'and the antiaircraft zuns and the
packing of ther away in grease ani the return of armrunition

to the arsenals; and1 I would like to have copies of the orders

establishing the alert at Wheeler and1 a copy of the oriers

| callling off that alert at the sare base, together with any

|}
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Witness Wilkinson

sirllar oriers that were issuel at about the sare timres, ore-
ating an alr alert upon other bases in the islandis and also

any orqiers, 1f there be any, calling off the alert at those

other bases.

Mr. Gesell: We will ask the Arry to broaden their re-
quest. I right report, Congressran, that at the tire you
rade that inquiry, “that initlal request, it was necessary
for the War Departrent to 41ireot the inquiry to Hawall where
those ordera = re 1f there are any, an1 they have. . not yet

recelvedl a reply fror Hawall.

Mr. Gearhart: Yes. >

Mtjn Gesell: We are alre~iy at work on that subject.

Mr. Gearhart: I appreciate that. And there 18 one
other thing. If these field orders at Wheeler and Hickar
were purely fleld ordeva, I would like to have that faot
certified. If those orders were inspired fror higher au-
thority, I would like to know the history of their issuance.

The Chalirran: Mr. Keefe, 10 you want to ask a furth'er
queetion?

Mr. feefe: A'lmiﬁral Wilkinson, I have te fore mre now

the original log of the aircraft carrier Enterprise andi the

photostatic copy of the log of t he alrceraft carrier Lexing-

The log of the Enterprise 4ates fror Mondiay, Noverber
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Mr, Keefe

24, 1941 to Decerber 15, 1941 anA the photostatic copy of the
Lexington log is for the perioq 5 Decerber 1941 to Decerber
8, 194l.

Now, purely for inforration in order to be able to
evaluate and understand the languﬁge appearing in theselogs
1 ask you as an expert on naval affalrs, a log such as that
which I have 4oes not show the action or battle action re-
port, dces 1t, normally?

Admiral Wiikinson: I think 1t wouldfnormally, not a
full report but it woulAd Btate whether tte ehlp was engazed
Oor when she had sighted the énery and what ha4d happened at
once. There wuzld‘be'a sepavaté actlion report in grecater
1etall.

Mr, Keefe: There would be g separate action report?

Adriral Wilkinson: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: All right. Now, I'finﬁ languaze in this log
which I have gomre Afficulty, due to ry inexperience in 1eal-
ing with those ratters, to understand.

For 1natenoe,.on'the J0th of Noverber at 12:45 appears
the language: " Sounded fllght quarters." What 10es that
wrean?

Adriral Wilkinson: That On a bugle they sounded call
to flizht quarters, which is to agy"atand by the planes, we

are realy to launch planes" or "get ready to launch planesg"
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Mr. Keefe

or perhaps "get realy to recover planes.® That is to stand
by for flight operations of planes, in other words.

Mr. Keefe: That would mean the planes were either g0~
ing to take off or land, would it not?!

Adriral Wilkinson: Yes, eir. Calling the ren to their
stations in oconneotlon with that operation, that was the pur-
pose.

Mr. Keefe: Yes., Now, I find this: On Decerber 1st,
1941, as near as I can make out, the Enterprise at this time

|| va8 proceedlng westward. It left Honolulu a few days before.

il It was ocarrying planes to MidAway or to Wake, counsel, 40 you

| recall? I think they were going to Mi1way and perhaps the

Ii

Lexington wae golng to Wake at this time, Well, all it
84y8 ~=

Adriral Wilkinson; Excuse e one minute. Senator
Ferguson, 40 you rererber what page that wae on, that _'ce‘rev-
ence to Adriral Newton?

Adrdral Wilkinson: 430? That would give us a clue.

Mr. Keefe: There appears inforration of this charao-

ter, Aprirel, =8 of Decerber lst.

Adriral Wilkinson: You are speaking now of the Lexing-

ton or the Enterprise?

Mr. Keefe: I ar speaking now of the Enterprise.
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Adriral Wilkinson: She had been with AAriral Halsey.

Mr. Keefe: Yes.

PA"ln-ir-al Wilkinson: Because the Lexim;ton was with Al
mirdl Newton.

Mr. Keefe: WwWith Adriral Neirton?

Adriral Wilkinson: Yes.

Mr. Keefe: There appears this: "1716 AarkeneA ship:
out in the Ae-Gaussing gear for half hour test. 1746, se-
cured the do;Gausaing girile. "

What 4oee that mean?

Adriral Wilkinson: "Darkenedi ship" weans turn out all
lights so the ship cannot be seen after 4ark. It is usually
1one at sunset so that there will be arple tire to check,
probably, before the actual Aark sets in and lights could be

seen.

Mr, Keefe: Is that a normal operation?

Adriral Wilkinson: Thap' is a n ;omal operation when
crulsing at sea ani at any tires,- certainly at any times of
Aanger or orisis and often Just for maneuvers.

In the 41e-~Gauselng process that you mentioned, ragnetic
rines were usel to sowe extent early in this war anA the
answer to 1t was founi to be putting a mragnetic girile or
belt arouni ashlp ani when you were in mlneablo. waters, that

| 18 to say, where you were not too deep for rines to be er-

Questions by: Mr. Keefe
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pioyedi, the ship would norrally cut in the ourrent on this
1e-Gaussing girile 8o that that would counter-mot the ragnetliam
of the ship an1 defeat the wagnetic irinea which otherwlise .
would be affected by the rmagnetisr of the ship.

Mr, Keefe: I understand that.

So that, then, the order
to darken ship was elther a precautionary measure,to be in-

dulged in by the cormrander of the ship in the event they were i
in watsre where there might lurk sore danger, is that 1t?

Adrlral Wilkinson: I think we weve doing 1t rezularly ;

i

for sore tire becsuse of the possibility of an attack from i

|
Japanese submarines and, of course, ifwe were ghowing lizhts .1
it woulqd be an open invitaticn to 11scovery. 1

lir. Keefe: That ia just exaotly what I thouzht.

Adriral Wilkinson: Yes.
Mr. Keefe: That you would darken a ship because you

hadl knowledze or thought, at least, there mizht be an attack

|
:
1
i
L
{
L
|

by Japanese subrsrines and this ship golinz out there is pre-

ship?

Alrdral Wilkinson: I think they hadl bteen 4oing that for
sore time, s8ir, in fact. |

Mr, Keefe: For some partléular tire prior to Decerber
l8t?

Adimriral Wilkinson: Yes, the Aarkeninz of ships at night.

<
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2 Mr, Keefe: All right. Now, then, it says: "Set con-

3 || 14tlon of reriiness 3, ship control and fire control."®

14 What 10es "set coniiticn No. 3" rean?

5 AQriral Wilkinson: Nurber 3 18t o characterize a condi-
e || tion wherein a ocertain nurber of guns are manned but a ocer-

7 tain nurber of others are not ranned, so that the crews in

8 rotatiog can get sdme rest; roughly about one-thirAd of the

e || aans.
10 Mr. Keefe: That means they are ranning the guns?
11 Adriral Wilkinson: Yes, sir, or the guns were mranned at

12 all tlres against a surprise subrarine attack when at sea.

~UAQ & ORAW

13 Mr, Keefe: Is that the highest conAition of readiness?

14 Adriral Wilkinson: No, sir. The highest condition 1is

O HAOTOMIHDAW

iS5 all hanis at the battle stations; which ig condition 1. Con-

.

11tlion 2 18 about half the battery ani condition 3 is f rom

I .
17 l one-thiri to one-fourth, 4epeniing upon the ship.

18 Mr. Keefe: So that I ar to unierstani that when the log

19 | says, "Set condltion of readiness No, 3, ship control anAd
20 fire control", that that'meana that at least a part of the
21 guns of that ship were rannei ani1 realy for action?

. C Adriral Wilkinson: Yes, sir.

23 Mr. Keefe: An1 what 4does "ship control" rean and "fire

24 control", what 4ces that mrean?

23 Admrivral Wilkineon: Fire control 1s to say -- fire control

L] -
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Witness Wilkineon Questions by: Mr. Keefe

has to 1o ':I:th the gune. Ship control has to 10 with the
rez1iness to counter-act any darage 1;10.:1‘1'0‘1 to the ship anA
that would1 wean that they should have certain darage control
partles on at the tire, nucleus 4arage controls. Of course, 1f
all hanis were at the battle statione they wouldl have full A1ar-
aze control. Thie woull be sraller anA f ewer Adamagze control
stations but enough to take acti~n in the event of a surprise
attack.

Mr. Keefe: I 40 not want to appear so naive as my ques-
tions right appear, Adriral, but I want this for the purpose of
the reoord.

Aqmiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir. Well, I adAwit they are
very technical termrs as well.

ur..Keorez Yes. All of these things that you have 4e-

|lsoribel are condltlions of alerting this vessel to prepare it .

for any possible surprise attack that might be rale upon 1t?
Adriral Wilkinsoni Yes, 8ir.
Mr. Keefe: Isn ¢t that true?

Aqrirgl Wilkineon: Yes, sir.

Mr, Keefe: So that so far as the Enterprise 1s concerneq, |

in accordiance with the log, this ship as it was proceeiling out
towari Midway, at least in these 4days for which the record ap-

pears in this log, the corraniing officer of that ship was

preparing azalnst the possibility of a surprise attack?

\)

-
R — g —
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o 'Mn'iral Wilkinson: Yes, sir, an1 Aoubtless on Ot“l.O"l from
3 || #4riral Haleey, the Corranier of that detachrent, who haq

4+ ||probably hal similar practices in all other ships of that

5 1etachwrent.

9 Mr. Keefe: Now, I fin1 also that planes were constantly

7 || beinz launched into the air for patrol. That would be for

8 the samwe purpose, woulin't 1t? ‘

9 Adriral Wilkinson: To ascertain if there were any sub-

10 ||®arines in the path of the ghip, yes, sir.

§ i Mr. Keefe: Yes. AnA then I find as they steared on that

; 12 on Decerber 5, 1941 appears for the first ume.this languaze:

; 13 i "1015 ocomrrenced zig-zagging accoriing to plan No, 11."
% 14 I What 4oes that mean? What was that plan No., 117

i 15 Adriral H11klﬁson= One of severnsl plane. In order to

16 have a variety of plans avallable eo that no enery could de-

17 || terrine that we ha1 one single methol of zig-zagging, we woull
18 have a nurber of plans wherein at Aifferent intervals of tire
19 ve would wake Aifferent changes of course. Plan No. 11 was

20 Just one of those plans. thch.one that was I 10 not know.

21 Mr. Xeefe: Well, in any event if the ship on Decerber

22 3, 1941 adopteA plan No. 11 and correnced zig-zagging, it woul1l
23 |{be quite safe to assure that that action was prompted by the

24 fact that they were in waters whefe they expected the possl-

25 bility of subre rine attack, 1sn't that true?

i}
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Adriral Wilkinson: It mizht, of course -- that 18 very

true. It right, of course, have been for a 4rill that morn-

ing as well but it mwight well be -- 1f 1t were a 1rill only
1t would be ind1icated by an entry afterwar1 that they ceased

21g~zagging an hour or two later.

Mr. Keefe: Well, now, I ar gladl you sald that because
rizht in the next entry, 1216, appears this:
" Changed course to 314 degrees T, andi correnced zig-
z8gging in accoriance with plém No. 2.
WoulAd that indicate that 1t was a 4rill or a raneuver?

AAriral Wilkinson: No, sir. That wduld indlocate they

| intend1ed to 40 1t all Aday.

I Mr. Keefe: I beg your parion?

Adqriral Wilkinson:; It would indicate they intended to
| 10 1t all d1ay. They have to stop every ship to change courses
andi then all ships would resuwe together ani then they would

beglin zig-zagzing apparently on another plan.

Mr. Keefe: Yes. Now, the next entr¥ oontains this
lanzuaze: "1748 correnced zig-zagzing accoriing to plan No.
2o "

What 1s plan No., 29 Just another one of these zig-2ag

plans?

Admriral Wilkinson: Just another oge. I think we héfl

sbout twenty at that tire.

....

\

{
1
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Mr. Keefe: That 18 a 1ifferent type of zig zag?

Adrmiral Wilkinson: Slightly Aifferent.

Mr. Keefe: Then I finA on Decerber 4th the samre
langu~e, "21g~-zagging, " -

Adriral Wilkinson: The ship's course was west of the
Hawallan Islan4s and we had had reports of strange subrarines
being sighted, I think, in the past few months and the ship

was taking no chanoes, obviously.

Mr. Keefe: Then all of this language that agll ships in

| readiness No. 3, 4in ship control, fire control, ships zig-

zagglng accordiing to plan No. 11 or plan No, 2 or somre o her

pPlan, indicated that so far as Adriral Halsey wae concerned

| in zolng west fror Honolulu in thls period between, I think,

Noverber 26th, when heleft Honolulu, and the tire when he got
out to Midway, he was taking the precaution that woulAd no r-
rally be teken by the oomn-an"lerl'of a task force and1 the com-
rander of this alroraft carrier Enterprise azainst a possi-

bllity of submrarine attadkk, 1en't that true?

| Adriral Wilkinson: It certainly appears so, sir, and I

believe he 18 to be here ani he can further testify Adirectly,

but I would certalnly say yes.

Mr., Keefe: And if they manned the antiailroraft guns anA

‘were in readiness at their statlions at the antiaircraft guns

N = X e S AR SRR 3 B ) b i B i e i ST SL S viate s -
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stearing darkeneq, raintaining condition of
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woulin't you?

Adriral Wilkinson: What tirme was that entry abbut con-
Altion 3, eir! If 3t wes at night he right be staniing off
a nizht subrarine attack, but the guns coulq be useq, of
course, agzainst both subrarines an4 alrplanes, the antiaip.
craft guns,. Sore otherp guns cannot be ugeq agalnst airplanes.

Mr. Keefe: 1In your opinion, AAriral, ag an expert of
forty yeéra in the Navy, with thege entries appearing in this
loz and also aimilgr'entriea in the log of the Lexington, an4
I shall not burden the record with putting ther all in at
this tire, it would appear that ‘so Iar 58 the corraniers of
those two task foroces were concerned, Admirsl Halsey on the
one hani ani Adrirsl Newton on the other, that in carrying
out the task assilznei to ther, which was to 1eliver planes
to Midway an4 Wake ani return, they were 0ing 1t under the
prinociple that they right be attacked by Japan elther by sub-
rarine or by air attack? Isn't that s falr conclusion forp
re to Araw?

Adriral Wilkinson: Yes, sir. I think that the situation

was certainly strained anAa they were not negleoting any pre-

Cautions. They may not have been expecting it but they
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Mz Keefe: Yes. Well, you say they may not have been
expgotlrg it?

Adriral Wilkinson: No, sir, but they were taking pre-
cautions against surprise,

Mr., Keefe: Do you think they wizht have haithe sare
11ea which you have expressel so frequently here, that you

111 not think there was any probability of any such attack

being rade?
AArdiral Wilklnson: Yes, sir. If I was in a similar
sltuation I wouldi not have expected a probable attack but I

certalnly would have 4one the sare thing with regari to tby

ships.

| -~ Mr. Keefe: You would be ready for it if it came?

Adriral Wilkinson: I woulA.
- Mr. Keefes Is that right?

Adriral Wilkinsoni; And I believe I would have Aone what

| they 414,

Mr. Keefe: All rizht. Thank you, sir.
Mr. Murphy: Mr, Gairran, in order to clesr the recorid

in connection with the questions that have been asgked, I woulAd

like to re«d1 from pgce 578 --
The Chalrran: Is that a question?

Mr, Murphy: It is an official recordA spdi answers the

| Questions of the zentleran fromr Wisconsin.

i TR P fal e )
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|
2 | Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairman, may I state that the zentleran

3 from Pernsylvania igfrepeatedly referring to a book that has

1 not been offered here, entitled, "Narrative Statement of
5 Evidience of Pearl Harbor Investizations", which I have a
6 copy of, but which I 40 not understani has been offered in

7 evidence, 18 not part of the recori in this c-se an1 I under-

8 stani 1t has a sort of nebulous character fror what I have

/ i
? || been able to hear about 1t, and until such tire as the full i
10 diaracter ani background of that instrament has been proiuced

4. an1 1t appears as part of the record in this cage I 10 not

4
- E
| l . :’;' ' || 1ntena to be interrupted, nor 40 I want to be interrupted by
! ,i ; " realling fror sorething that is not in the re-oor'd an1 way or
1 E 2 ray not state tﬁe Tacts as they may ultimately 1evelop.
<
: 5 | So I 10 not accept anything that appears in this state-
= rent as being of verity nor 40 I think 1t will assist pre in
Yol clarifying anything that I ray think in regard to it until
Heo i1t 18 properly i4entifien.
i The Chairran: I think the chalir explained the other 1ay
- when these 4documents were furnisheﬁ that they were prepared
ol by the Navy Department at the request of the Corrittee on
7 Naval Affairs, possibly before this hearing started, I ar not
i || eertaln about that, but that upon the completion of this nar-
| rd 1ve story they turned them over to the chairman of the
25

cormittee on Naval Affairs and he turned ther over to re for

Rl = A R O L N od AR
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Alstribution to the werbers of the corrittee, for the in-
forration of the comrittee.

I 10 not think they were made part of the recori or
filed as exhibits, but for whatever they might be worth 1in
giving the corrittee and1 to the individual rerbers a r™Mnning
gstory c;f this Pearl Havbor situation. They are not yet of-
fiolally parts of the recori as the chair unierstanis it ani
were not offeredl for that purpose; that 1is, not at that time.
They right be so wade, but have not as yet been maie part of
the recori or filedi as exhibits.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairran, I 111 not mean to interrupt
the zentleran. I unierstool he a1 concludeq.

I want to read fror a part of the Hart report, made by
Adriral Hart, now Senator Hart, anil reportedl on paze 578 of
Volure 2, preclsely along the line of the questlons put to
the witnees and1 i1f the questions are pertinent, this 1s cer-
tainly pertinent.

The Chairmran: The chair has inquired whether thls was
a further inquiry of Admiral Wilkinson? If the cormittee
are through with the Adriral, unless there are some further
questions fror hir, we right exocuse him,

Mr. Murphy: Let re Just say this, Mr. Chalrran: I
was about to reail into the record the explanation by AAmiral

Newton as to why he zig-zagged, in answer to the question of

B PR N B P 1R VIR ——— S R s T | e s ol . AP b TN . hnk F L . ghebbdmewed
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| the ﬂ;entleran frowr Wisconsin. It 18 at page 578 of the re-

| cori ani1 there are further refercnoces at 430 and1 578 an4 562

I

i

|

b of VWwlure 2, for those who are interesteAd.

“I The “hair: All right. Are there any further quest ions
I

of Adriral Wilkinson?

The CThalirran: Senator Brewster.

Senator Brewster: Adriral, on the general questions of
your responsgibilities and1 the prepareiness to reet it at
the tirwe, what, 1f any, opinion have you formred about thé
| psychological érreot of the repeatedl waminze which had gone

out ové}'the courge of the past two years, in 1940 and 18417

Senator Brewster: I hsi one or two I uﬁnteﬂ to ask hir.
L
|

We have seen these warning ressages ani one of those, at

|| Least, 1f not the two, - we 4o not seer to be clear about the
! seconi one, - a8 to the state of wind of comrranders 1in

. evaluating these warnings in view of the recoznized inade-

| quacy of the forces at thelr corrani to carry on a continu-

|| ing state of reconnalssance and alertness; that is, they 4iA

not have actual control; as to whether or ndt it had sort of

the effect of hearing a ory of "wolf, wolf" fror them every
two or three months or every ronth or so, with the result
that they 4141 not take it as serlously as they would have
taken 1t 1f they were in the position that you were at Wash-

' ington, where you knew this tire 1t weant buslnegs?
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Witnees Wilkinson Questione by: Sen. Brewster

Certainly the state of tension in Washington and the
knowleAze of the situation indicated that this was very 1if-
ferent fromr any of the preoe‘linz.oruea that had arisen.

‘What. would be your comrrent ag to the lessons whichwe

all right 1erive fror that experience, looking to the future?
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Brewster

Admiral Wilkinson: I do not recall, sir, that there
wore very many alarms sent out there. Up to the time I left
in May there had not been an excessive number. We knew that
Japan vas restless on the other side of the ocean, we knew
ithat difficulties might ensue, and from then on until the
actual attack I do not know that very many were sent. I think
nerhaps the Department refrained from sending an excessive
aumber for that very reason, that they did not want to add
up, to produce a wolf-wolf situation.

In answer to your question, I do not believe that there
vas an allayment or subsidence, you might say, of apprehension
because of having received too many warnings.

Senator Brewster: You do not think that the alert they
had sent out in June of 1940, when they really put them on
the alert -- was that about the date?

Admiral Wilkinson: That was the date, I understand.

Senator Brevster: -- and the earlier episode in keeping
zhe Fleet there that Admiral Richardson testified about, his
visits and his concern, and t.hen in the winter and spring, 1941,
when certain indications were given and the situation was very
tense, you felt all of those were not sufficient t6 in any
sense put them to sleep?

Admiral Wilkinson: I do not think so, sir. The Navy,

"for instance, was not disturbed or concerned in the summer

\f
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' alert of 1040. The Fleet remained out there in the eyes of

| |
:.' o8t of the officers, 2nd 1t was an idea that it wvas a good

|

operating ground, good climate, and of course it had the

= —

| supposed effect upon the Japanese.

| Senator Brewster; I think you are not familiar with the
| |
|

wvas very much concerned about that alert, and he came on To

testimony on that point. Admiral Richardson testif'ied he

#ind out whether it was simply an exercilse. At firat he was

t0ld it wvas an exercise and later he vas told it was really

]

a var wvarning.

i

Agmiral Wilkinson: I thought you were speaking about
| the effect on the Fleet as a whole. Conoeian the effect
on the commanders, I could not say. Admiral Richardson was
concerned in that, but the general effect on the Fleet waé
iittle, if anything.

Senator Brewster: I am thinking now in terms of the

command and what their appraisal would be of these warnings.

- -

I think that is one of the questions which demands most
consideration, concerning the effect uﬁon these men.

One other question. I think you testified about wanting
corté.in additional legislation to take oare of espionage in

! Hawail. Did you speak about that yesterday?

| Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir. I said, I think, that

the Department had asked t'or legislation to prohibit the

A A . e BT s S R Tl
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Brewster

photographing of & naval reservation at Pearl Harbor, and
that that legislation, I believe, was introduced by the Navy
Department but was not egacted. I mean it was requested by
the Navy Department. ‘

Senator Brewster: Quastion.haa also been raised about
twnese something over 200 -- I now have the figure before me --
200 consular agents of the Japanese there. I quote now from
the Roberts Report as it seems to have pertinence:; -

"In the summer of 1941 there were more than 200 consular
agents acting under the Japanese Consul, who was stationed
In Honolulu, territory of Hawaii. The Naval District Intelli-
gence 0ff'ice raised a question with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, and with the Intelligence 0fficer of the
Hawailan Department of the Army, whether these agents should
not be arrested for failing to register as agents of a foreign
principal as required by statutes of the United States. 1In
conferences respecting this question, the Commanding General,
Hawaiian Department, objected to the arrest of any such persons
2t least until they had been given notice and an opportunity
to register, asserting that their arrest would tend to thwart
the effort which the Army had made to create friendly sentiment
tovard the United States on the part of Japanese aliens resident
in Hawail and American citizens of Japanese descent resident

in Hawail and create unnecessary bad feeling. No action was

E
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: Senator Brewster
Senator Ferguson

taken against the agents.
"¢ was believed that the center of Japanese espionage
in Hewaii was the Japanese Consulate at Honolulu."

You were familisr with that, vere you?

Admirel Wilkinson: Very. We discussed it, Ceneral Miles,
Mr. Hoover and myself, in one or more of our weekly conferences
and ve were all concerned about 1t, and the Department vﬁ.a
endeavoring to secure authority or a.otionl on that sﬁbjeot.

But the Army, the War Department, on the recommendation of the
Commanding General out there, took the action, or requested
the action that he had set, that it would be delayed and they
vould be given an opportunity to register, in order not to
di#turb the feeling of loyalty which they were trying to
ruild up among the Japanese.

Senator Brewster: That is as far as that phase of 1t
vas concerned, but there was no need for additional legialation,
was there? You had all the legal authority that was needed?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, indeed.

Senator Brewster: That is all.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairmen, may I ask a question
jn relation to the one Senator Brewster just asked?

The Chairman: Yes, 8sir.

Senator Ferguson: I want to read to you, Admiral from

wage 127 some questions and ensvers from the Army Pearl Harbor
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Board record. Your opposite in the Army was General Miles?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: I want to read from his testimony:

"General Grunert: Did so many things go out at one time
that the 'low side' might have considered ‘themaelvea as being
informed to such a point of saturation that they did not pay
mmach attentioﬁ to the information they were getting? 1In |
other words, 'crying wolfl wolfi! so that theﬁr became confused,
g» 1fed upt?

"General Miles: That could have been, sir.

"General Grunert: Do you think that the G-2 message =--
we call it 'the G-2 message' of November 27 -- and the sabotage
message -- we call that the iArnold message'!, of the 28th,
vhich was sent out under the Adjutant General's signature --
did you consider whether or not they might be taken by the
command ‘down below! as modifying or 1ohan51ng the Chief of
Staffis instructions of November 277

"General Miles: No, sir; I did not. The Chief of Staff's

message of November 27 was & war varning message, in my mind,

all inclusive so far as different forms of attack or dangers
might be considered, end my message of the same date in regard ‘ .
,0 sabotage was simply inviting the attention of the G-2, who

was particularly charged with that, in each corps area and

overseas department, to that partiocular form of danger.
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The Chairman
"General Grunert: There was no report trom the recipients

"General Miles: There was no report required.”

Were 'yoru familiar with those messages that went out to
tne Army? '

Admiral Wilkinson: I was not familiar with the Army
ressage. I think I knew General Mliles' message as to sabotage,

and I xnew that the Army had sent a parallel masa:go to our

' war-varning message, although I was not familiar with its

language.
Senator Ferguson: Would yéu agree with Genseral Miles
there on that one question, No. 135, asked by General Grunert:
"Did so many things go out at one time that the'low
2zide! might have considered themselves as being informed to
such a point of saturation that they did not pay much attention
to the information they were getting? In other words, 'crying
wolf?! wélf!' so that they became oorifuaed, or "fed upt'?
. "General Miles: That could have been, sir."

Admiral Wilkinson: I could not say as to the Army, 8sir.
I do not think that situation arose in the Navy. I think the
Shief of Operations Office 1|*na|.a careful not to send too many
for that reason.

The Chairman: In other words, taking the alert in the

summer of 1940 and the other alerts along in the winter of

i
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Witness Wilkinson Questions by: IMr. Goocll

1941, even in the summer of 1941, up to the 27th of August,
1941, they did n.ot constitute & sufficient number of alerts
o to create the "wolf" sign in the minds of the commanders
in the field, so that they ﬁoum abandon or disregard them
»8 just one more repetition of something vhich had already
happened? I

Admiral Wilkinsoﬁ: Not in the Navy, sir. I do not
think so, sir. I cannot speak for the Army.

The Chairman: Anything further?

Mr. Gesell: There are two small points that ought to
be clarified, Mr. Chairman. It will j{;at take a second.

Admiral, I understood you to state the code designation
$1d not appear on the Japanese intercepted messages. That
+sas an error. The code designation did appéer on the top
yader the name of the sender and addresaeé.

Admiral Wilkinson: Speaking of what message?

Mr. Gesell: Of ‘the intercepted messages appearing in
nxhibits 1 and 2 here, these diplomatic and other messages.
They do not appear on our coples of the exhibit because, as
1o advised the committee, we had stricken them off.

Admirel Wilkinson: That is what I was referring to.

Mr. Gesell: ‘That may have misled you?

Admiral Wilkinson: Yes.

Mr. Gesell: I think the evidence 1s and the record ought

s 2 M i AR S ol Tk A S L e SRS
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| Witness Wilkinson

Questions by: Mr. Gesell

- to show that those code designations did appear.

Admiral Wilkinson: On the original draft, yes.

Mr. Gesell: Also I think we neglected to ask you
whether or not your December 1 summary was sent to Admiral
Kimmel.

.Admu-al Wilkinson: Yes, sir. e

Mr. Gesell: That is all.

The Chairman: The committee thanks you, Admirsal, for
your cooperation in eliciting the facts in this inquiry.

We appreciate your forthright replies to all questions asked.

Admiral Wilkinson: Thank you, Mr. Chairmen, and I thank
the committee for the courtesy they have shown me.

The Chairman: Who is the next witness, Counsel?

Mr. Mitchell: Admiral Turner,

The Chairman: You may be excused, Admiral Wilkinson.

Admiral Wilkinson: Thank you, sir.

The Chairman: Admiral Turner.
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Witness Wilkinson

TESTIMONY OF ADMIRAL RICHMOND KELLY TURNER
{Having been duly sworn by the Chairman)
Mr. Mitchell: Will you state your present rank, Admiral, -

end station?

Admiral Turner:

My rank is Admiral.

| 5064
Questions by: Mr. }jitchell

My name is Richmond
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| Witness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Mr. Mitchell: You were Chief of the War Plans Section
- In the 0ffice of Chief of Naval Operations at one time,
‘ vereyou not?
i Admiral Turner: Yes, sir, from October 24,1940,
! until June 13, 1942,

!
[

! Mr. Mitchell: Will you state briefly what your service
. has been since you left that post?
Admirel Turner: I J ft Washington on June 13, 1942;

. proceeded to the West Coast; had ten days leave; went to

the South Pacific by air; took command of the Amphibious

- —

Force, South Pacific s later the Third Amphibious Force;
Ji landed troops at Guadalcanal on August 7, 1942, and then
- continued in commend of the operations at Guadalcansl for

several months, teking troops and supplies back and forth.

ii In Februery of 1943, after Guadalcanal had been secured,
f we engaged in the occupation of the Russells Islands as
a preparatory move for the capture of New Georgila.
On June 30 of 1943, we made the landings at Rendova,
- and other parts of New Georgla Islands,
g On June 15, T was relieved by Rear Admiral Wilkinson.
j I proceeded to the Caﬁtral Pacific on August 24, 1943,
assumed command of the Fifth Amphibr:loua Force, which was

a new force.

We then engaged in the capture of the Gilbert Islands

I, N R e IR R AR s i A LA RERARERT . .  ,
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Witness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

in November, and in the Marshalls in February of 1944,

In ebout the end of March I was promoted to Vice
Admiral, and about that same time was given command of the
Amphibious Forces, Pacific Fleet, which then comprised only
the rFifth Amphibiéuu Foroe;.

| In the 1afe spring the Third Amphibious Force was
added to the Amphibious Forces, Pacific Fleet.

In June we began the capture of the Marianas Islands,

and after that I returned to Pearl Harbor and turned over

- all my ships to the commanders of the Third and Seventh

Amphibious Forces, which were in the Southwest Pacific

under Admirsel Kincaeid, who was under General MscArthur's
command .,

In February of 1945, we made the capture of Ivo Jima,
and the 1lst of Apil, 1945 began the campaign against Okinawa,
and I remained at Okinawa for about -seven weeks and then .
went to Guam and the ‘ Philippines to prepare for the Kyushu
invasion.

At that time, the 7th Amphibious Force was made avail-
able for use in the invesion.

I was relieved as the Fifth Amphibious Force Commender,
which I held in addition to the office of Commander, Amphibi-

ous Forces, Pacific Fleet, by Vice Admiral Hill, in May, and

- then on August 15, the 7th Amphibious Ferce was added to the
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Witness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

. Amphibious Forces, Pacific Fleet, as an administrative

organization, which then comprised the Third, Fifth and

i‘ gaventh Amphibious Forces.

T organized the movement of ships and troops into

.‘: Japan for the occupation, and on November 14 of this year, .

| T was relieved and came to shore duty. I was promoted to

Admirel on May 1%, of 1945.
My present duty, to which I have Jjust been assigned,

I is the representative of the Chief of Naval Operations on

l the military staff committee of the Unilted Nations Organiza-

|

l

tion.
Mr., Mitchell: When do you have to leave for that job?

Admiral Turner: About the 29th or 30th of this month.

| Mr. Mitchell: If you are finished here?

i Admirel Turner: Yes, sir.

Mr. Mitchell: Will you state, Admiral, what were
the functions of the War Plans Division, and War Plans

. Director in 1941 when you Were there?

Admirel Turner: May I quote from the pemphlet wvhich

| I turned in to the committee?

_ Mpr. Mitchell: I offer in the record at this time, and
|
- ask to have 1t transcribed in the daily transcript, as

| Exhibit 88, those sections in the document heretofore
)

* described as "Orgenization of the Office of Chief of Naval

N

|

\

\
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5068
Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

| Operations, October 23, 1940," which relates to the War
. Plans Division. The committee has already had as Exhibit

| 82 those sections that prescribed the duties of the Intelli-

gence Division.

The Chairman: It will be ordered printed as part

'~ of the transcript. That is Exhibit 88.

(The document referred to was

marked Exhibit 88. )

Admiral Turner: (Reading)

"WAR PLANS DIVISION (OP 12)

DUTIES:

(a) Policy and Projects Section:
(1) Development of policies and projects in

support of war plans.

(2) Collaboration with the War Department in
preparation of current plans for joint action of
the Army and Navy, and in the solution of current
problems.

(3) Collaboration with other Government de-
partments on policies and projects affecting
national defense.

(4) Study of subjects referred to the War

Plans Division by the Chief of Naval Operations.

(5) Action in advisory capacity .in current

\
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? Witness Turner Tuestions by: Mr. Mitchell

'

i- administrative matters referred to the War Plans

| Division.

‘ (b) Plans Section:

i (1) Direction of war planning.

i (2) Preparation of designated war plans.

| (3) Review of Operating Plans and Principal t

Contributitory Plans.

(4) Collaboration with the War Department
in preparation of Joint Basic War Plans.

(5) Collaboration with other Government de-

- W= S S i T T e — — i _— — —

partments on plans affecting national defense.
r}"1:-3-2,.. The Director of the War Plans Division is a member of
| | _
the Joint Board (General Order No. 7).

:!“12..3, The War Plans Division has membership on the following

[
L]
.
y !

committees:

Joint Board.

Joint Planning Committee.
| Joint Aeronautical Board.

, Joint Alr Advisory Committee.
f ,
t Shore Station Development Board.

rl

.“12-11. The War Plans Division is non-administrative.
i
5 ‘ (op 12)"

4
T '




]

h6 .

®

A

5

0

&
1 (*

I

3
I 4

15

2 0 'NOLDNIHGYM "INvd ¥ QHYM

16

n

19

()

<K

i

|

i Witness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Also in addition to that, shortly after this order

|. wvas issued, we established Section (c), which was the

|

|

l
i

|

-

| Pan Americen Defense Section.

That section had lisison with the military personnel

~ of the other Americen countries except -Ga.na.da., and with
other agehciea of the Government, and w;r Department, who

. were interested in the war-making powers and plans of

Pan America.

Also 1in additi_o:; to that, and at just about this
time, the War Plans Division had membership with two members
in the Joint U.S.-Canadian Defense Commltteg, vhich had bean
aatat;liahed by the President, I think, in July of 1940.

Mr. Mitchell:. Admiral, there is one phase of your
work that especially interests me, end that 1s to try and

£ind the line of demarcatlon between the Office of Naval

~ Intelligence, and Office of War Plans, on the subject of

evaluating intelligence information and disseminating 1t
to the field commanders.

Maybe I can approach the thing better by aaying ve
we gone into that subject with the Army, the General 3taff
and the impression we have 1s that General Gerow, head of
Wer Plans, who was your apparent opposite in the Army,

War Department, did not issue and wes not called upon to

issue messages or dirvectlons tO field commanders unless

i\l
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they involved some operations.

i
I' Witness Turner | Questions by: Mr. Mitchell
!
!

If it was a mere question of dissemination and evhlua-
' tion of information about enemy affairs that did not require
any operational order or directive, then it was a G-2 function

to do that.

Was the situation in the Navy precisely parallel to

that, in the Navy Department? |

| Admiral Turner: 3o far as war plans were éancenned;
f I think that both the War Department and Navy Department
War Plans Division actually operated in exactly the same

vay. I have heard General Gerow's testimony, and if you

-
BT

will recall, he sald it was his business to issue major

T —

evaluations of strategic situations. Those were not his
! exact words.
! It was his business to keep the responsible commanders
J in the field informed as to prospective operations,

Mr. Mitchell: You mean enemy operations or our opera-

| tions?
: Admiral Turner: Both. That was exactly the same as
' we had in the War Plans Division. The only difference in
practice that I know of is that in the Army, the MID, the
| G-2, makes the enemy estimate of the situation, which is an
over-gll estimate of capabilities and probable actions, and
keeps that current. In the Navy that is the function of the

! War Plans Divisiqn, to meke end keep current the estimate es
to the enemy, as well as to our own probable future actions.
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I have heard the testimony here in regard to this aubjedt
and I will say now that 'there vas no change ever at any time
50 my knowledge made in the duties of the 0ffice of Naval
T'ntelligence as set down in the pa.n;phlet. There t;a.s an
interpretation made before, I think it was during the first
part of Captain James'! tenure of the Office of Naval Intellli-
szonce. |

I conceived it to be the duty of War Plans to be con-
sulted on and to have major advice an the general and ma jor
strategic situation of the country and of all other countries.

About that time estimates as to probable actions by
f'oreign povers then at war or not at war started to go in
fyom the Office of Naval Intelligence to the Chief of Naval
Operations not routed by me and giving estimates as to vhat
vas going to happen. I was shown some of these by the Chief
of Waval Operations and I disagreed with them very much.

So that I talked to Capt';a:l.n Jﬁmes and I later talked
to then Captain Kirk on this subject and said that when they
prepared any evaluations as to strategic matters to send to
the Chief of Naval Operations I would like to have them
gonsult 11.19 in advance or if not convenient at least they
should be routed by my office so that I could make a comment

on them because that was my function, to give major strategic '

'341.‘,? 10 e.
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We had in our Division officers who vere experienced

tn matters of that character and more experienced than the

.

officers in the Office of Naval Intelligence, who, generally,

vere more junior, and were trained rather for the collection

 wnd dissemination of information, rather than its application

o a strategic situation.

Now, there apparently became a misunderstanding of that
situation, through, probably, the use of the vord “evaluation”.
~nere are several kinds of evaluation of information. One
;5 as to its authenticity, its probability, 1ts probable eff'ect
on the future in general terms, the trends which it may indi-

“ sate. That evaluation was assigned to the O0ffice of Naval
‘ Tntelligence and is perfectly properly assigned.
‘ If you will look at the letter -- I don't know whether
. 24 has been introduced in evidence or not -- of December 12,
1940, from the Chief of Naval operations to the Director of

Naval Intelligence, uﬂioh was prepared by myself, directing
' that the fortnightly bulletins with fresh information be
| issued, you will find in there nothing that differs in the
: nlightest degree from the dutles of the 0ffice of Naval
Intelligence as laid down in the rules.

Frequently they would put in their estimates as to what

i
1! the meaning of certain types of mdévements or certain actions
l

by political or military members of forelgn governments mean.
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Witness Turner questions by: Mr. Mitchell
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I

‘They would put in that and it was perfectly proper.

:
2 My function was to give the major strategic over-all

. 1 1‘ nicture for the use of my superiors and disseminate that. 1I
G l? had no reaponaibiliﬁy whatsoever for disseminating information
0 ‘ An such and never did at any time, although from time to time
7 | T would suggest that the Office of Naval Intelligence should
8 put out certain types of information. But I never initiated
0 anything of that sort. It was not within my function.

s S ~ Mr. Mitchell: Admiral, please refer now to this document
I marked Exhibit 88, covering the functions and duties of the

12 Ver Plans Division, and point out any provision in it which

Jalls upon the War Plans Division to get out these over-all
13 strategic estimates of the situation.

Which one is it that you say covers that?

2 O 'NOLONIHSYM "MINvd ¥ OHYM
i

|
10 l Admiral Turner: Under the "Plans Section". "Direction

uf War Planning".

L Mr. Mitchell: "Direction of War Planning"?

l:-'i .' Admirel Turner: That is correct. The War Planning is &
°0 |l very widespread and complicated matter. One of the important
¢t |, parts of any plan, major operating plan, or a basic plan,

. Qs : is the strategic estimate that goes along with it and forms

- — A — —

ed L part of it.

Mr. Mitchell: Well, of course, these strategic estimates

n
-

varen't always related to the War Plans, were they? That 1is,

- - A — A S
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w1itness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

vou veren't 1imiting your strategic estimates to cases where
you were developing & war plan. Didn't you make those _
regularly whether your plans were settled or not?

Admiral Turner: We kept running estimates. We made a
pasic national policy estimate shortly after I came in the
niivision which supplanted a long estimate that had been used
351 the preparation of the Rainbow war plans and from time to
time memoranda, letters, and so forth, memoranda, were sent
%5 the Chief of Naval Operations, letters were sent to the
Zacretary and to the Commanders in Chief.in development, and
~0o on, of that plan. |

Our basic plans were founded on those estimates. They
vere part of it. You had to make the estimate in order to
make the plan.

Mr. Mitchell: Well, of course, if you had your plans,
yasic plans made, and then from day to day you were watching

the situation around the world and making estimates of the

probable operations and strategic intentions of posslible enemy

nntions, you weren't doing that with a view to changing the
nlan, were you?

- Admiral Turner: If neoesua.:jy‘, to keep the plan alive.
e tried to have a rea.iiétio plan.

Mr. Mitchell: I am talking more about the question of

gvtting infomation out to the field commander. You wouldn't

| ey, T —— o - - - - —r = .
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reve to send them to the field commanders to use those

a3timates for the basic information, your office, Wer Plans?

Admiral Turner:

I sent no information to any field

ccaimander at any time.

Mr. Mitchell:

ve are getting down to a specific case here, where on November

“ommender of the Pacific Fleet at Hawaiil which warned him that

Well, I am anticipating a little bit, but

27, 1941, wlnt vas called a war varning was sent out to the

~ Aiplomatic relations had been broken, or words to that effect,

vhat a hostile attack might be expected by the Japanese in

any direction at any time, and so on.

Now, was it your function to have any part in the drafting

-I" "#
-

Admiral Turner:

asonception and the conception of the Chief of Naval Operations

=znd Assistant Chief

tMis kind of a document?

I drew that document up. That was my

tual thay was exactly the type cf thine

the War Plans was responsible for preparing.

el o i ik W
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Mr, Mitchell:

about -~

Admiral Turner:

5077

Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Well, didn't that include information

Only in connection with the change

in the strategic situation.

Mr. Mitchell:

Did that warning contain any kind of

a directive for action?

Admiral Turner:

Mr. Mitchell:

Admiral Turner:

tory measures for the Rainbow-5 War Plan which #aa then

extant.

Mr. Mj-tchell .

Yes, sir.

What was that?

That was putting into effect prepara-

’

Well, we have in that message first

a warning that this is & war warning, second a statement

i of the information on the diplomatic situation, negotiations

| with Japan have ceased, another warning that a strategic

i' estimate may be that an aggressive move by Japen is expected

within the next three days, and finally an order to do

something, to wit, to execute an appropriate defensive

. 1!1 WPL-uG °

- there?

There was all sorts of things in there, wasn't

Admiral Turner:

necessary parts showing reasons for the offlcers addressed

to get ready to execute WPL-46 from a d_efené:lve situatlion.

L

' deployment preparatory to carrying out. of the tesk assigned

That is a preparatory order with

&
- — -
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Mr. Mitchell:

Questioéns by: Mr. Mitchell

Well, was it because that message of

Priate defensive action that you came into 1t?

that date contained an order or directive to take appro-

Admiral Turner: No, sir. I would have come into it

in sending out an over-all picture of the strategic situa-
. tion.

Mr. Mitchell: Well, turning to the part of this Neval

"Secure all classes of pertinent information concerning

isaritime matters, with particular attention to the strength,

disposi tion and probable intentions of foreign naval forces,

_with the Intelligence Division, it says:

regulation which has been labelled Exhibit 82, which deals

. foreign countries, especlally that affecting naval and

evaluate the information collected, and disseminate it es

edvisable."”

Now, will you explain to us just what you understand

that required of the Intelligenoe-Diviaion?

Didn't it require everything that you had in your

message of the 27th except the order to take appropriate

defensive deployment?

Admiral Turner:

"Secure all classes of pertinent informetion." It does not

say to prepare a strateglc estimate of the situation, and to

No, sir, I think not.

This says

glve a strategic estimate to the forces in the field.

i\

It

-
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A3 o says "from pertinent information of all foreign countries,”

- — o —

and that comes in from time to' time.

1 T One of the usual ways of distributing such information

¥

- | was through the fortnightly summary and to evaluate the

a matter with respect to what effect that information has on

; | future intentions. Those are minor matters. If at any

4 time the Office of Naval Intelligence wanted to send out

o | & long estimate, as a matter of fact which they did in a

o | “usslan section of the fortnightly bulletin late in 1941,
i1 | why, that is perfectly all right for them to do that, pro-

1o vided it goes by the War Plans Division so that the Chief 4

iy

- of Naval Operations can be given ultimate advice from the

']
1

War Plans Division as to the strategic situation. '

S O "NOLONIMEYM "INvYd ¥ CTHY W

I
| Mr. Mitchell: Then your idea is, as I hope I under-

- stand 1t, 1s that there were certain things the Intelligence

10 \

- | —
- e £
—*-——*—_‘H_—*m#- -

|7 ' Branch was supposed to do, but that you felt that owing to
i+ | your broader field of operation, and the chance that your
(n || strategic estimates and theirs might confliﬂct, you brought

2o | about an arrangement by which the intelligence estimates

o ! sn their way to the Chief of Naval Operations passed

o | through your offics, so that you could make your comment and
»7 | they wouldn't bs confused; is that 1t?

Admirsl Turner: Yes, sir. - |

Mr. Mitchell: But, there really wes a duplication of

-‘...".ll.ﬁ Pl e ~ =
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Witness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

function there in a way, was there not?

Admiral Turnér= No; sir.

§ e il —— =

Mr. Mitchell: Let me ask you this question:

a.l says:

——— —

"Tntelligence Branch. Secure all classes of pertinent
information witﬁ particular attention to the streﬁgth, dis-
position, end probable intention of forsign naval forces."

Do you mean that they were to get the informetion that
might bear on the probable intentions, but not state wh;t
the intention was, is that 1t?

Admiral Turner: No, sir. They could dc; exactly as
‘ that is there, if it referred to a major situation, but
~ an over-all picture, then it had to go through War Plans.
Mr. Mitchell: Why wasn't there an over-lep then?

T don't understend. They could do i1t, but merely had to

 performed by both of these divisions with a check-up

| through your division?
‘f Admirel Turner: The War Plans Division collected no

| 4nformation whatsoever. We had no agent. We were not &an

. administrative organization. We depended on the office

. of Naval Intelligence and through them on the military

} : )
} intelligence department of the Army for all of the informe-

l} tion that we got with one or two exceptions.
| ‘

U SRR S TS R PYs PO A s e B

- route it through you? Why wouldn't there be both functions
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For example, we got information as to diplomatic
activities through Captain Schierman of the Central Division.
We got information as to the future activities of the
British, the United Kingdom, through the British Admiralty
delegation which was set up here during the spring of 1941.

We got information as to Canadian activities, and plans
directly from the Navael Attache, or through the Naval Attache
at Ottawa.

We got a great deal of information from the newspapers.

- That all went into our thinking. But the collection
of the information and its effect, generasl effect, of any

particular kind of information was up to ONI.

e e — e

\l
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1 i
e Mr. Mitchell: Was up to what?
. a | Admiral Turner: Office of Naval Intelligence. It was

not their funcftion, and I see nothing in there to show 1t,
r to maintain a general estimate of the situation. That was

(4 up to War Plans.

~4

Mr. Mitchell: When it says in subdivision 2, after

8 saying the Intelligence Division is to collect 11;rozmtion B
0 relating to the strength, disposition and probable intention
16 | of the foreign naval forces, in the next sentence when it |
I says "evaluate the information collected", that is evaluate

12 it, the information, as to the strength, d.‘l.sposition and

13 ’ probable intentions of foreign nations, and disseminate as

1 advisable, do you feel that that does not place upon them

i
16 ]

any share of the responsibility or duty of making any evaluation

2 Q "NOLONIHSYM "INVd ¥ UONYM

avallable to Intelligence and dissemination of it, which gives

16

e — — - — e ——

17 | anybody in the field any idea of the probable intentions of
15 the possible enemy forces?

to ! Admiral Turner: If their evaluation affects the general
s0 |i situation or affeoi:a our view as to the general situation

3 * then before they put it out it was customary,and nearly always ;

>» | done, that it was cleared through War Plans. If we objected,
2y |1 why, we would com® to an agreement.
24 i Now, they would send their information out 'weekly or

periodically, or something of that sort, and they would collect
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. Witness Turner Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

scertain information, certain classes of information, and
as to this class, this one little pigeon hole that they wvould
sollect, why, they would give their estimate of what the effect
of that particular thing had on the general situation.
!! Mr. Mit".ohellz We have arrived at the hour of adjournment.
‘ Do you think you could confer with Admiral Wilkinson over the
evening and possibly prepare for the committee &a very condensed
and short statement of the relative functions that you two
I' would agree on under this order?

Admiral Wilkinson: I can't give anything more, Mr.
Counsel, than we have here.
i Mr. Mitchell: Well, I am pinning myself right down on ‘1

some written document and wondering what the words mean.

e e w el

A lavyer would construe them to mean something. I haven't

-

Fr = -

a clear idea. But if you can't do that, all right.
The Chairman: Think it over, Admiral, and see 1f you
can give more specific ansvwers to the questions.

We will suspend until 10:00 o?clock tomorrow morning.

-—

The committee and counsel will remain for a brief session.

- :

(Whereupon, at 4:00 o'clock p.m., the hearing was

v

-

ad journed until 10:00 o’clock a.m., Thursday, December 20,
. 1945.) |




